Bristol Town Administrator

From: Anna Bowler <annab@greenlanternsolar.com>

Sent: Friday, August 21, 2020 4:31 PM

To: Bristol Town Administrator; lan Albinson; Treasurer; Bristol Clerk

Cc: Scott Buckley; Jody Schroeder; Luke Shullenberger; Bill Miller; Claire Carpenter
Subject: Bristol South GLC Solar online!! - Town of Bristol

Good Afternoon All,
I am thrilled to announce that Bristol South GLC Solar was commissioned today! This means that your Net Metering
Agreement is now in effect. Solar Credits will start getting banked and hit your accounts in the next few months. At that

point, | will start the Solar Invoicing process.

As we have discussed in the past few days, | will send those Invoices to the Clerk, Treasurer, and Administrator. If there
are any questions, please do not hesitate to reach out.

Thank you all. Have a wonderful weekend and congratulations!

On Thu, Aug 20, 2020 at 11:26 AM Anna Bowler <annab@greenlanternsolar.com> wrote:

Perfect. Will do. Thank you Valerie!
Let me know if you have any questions. Have a wonderful day,

On Thu, Aug 20, 2020 at 11:14 AM Bristol Town Administrator <townadmin@bristolvt.org> wrote:

Hi Anna,

Yes, please send them to me, the Town Clerk at clerk@bristolvt.org, and the Town Treasurer at
treasurer@bristolvt.org. That way at least one of us will be sure to receive it/them.

Thank you,
--Valerie

Valerie Capels, Town Administrator

Town of Bristol

1 South Street

P.O. Box 249

Bristol, VT 05443

P: (802) 453-2410

E: townadmin@bristolvt.org

W: www.bristolvt.org

FB: https://www.facebook.com/bristolvt/
Tw: @BristolTownAdm

Please note this email message, along with any response or reply, may be considered a public record subject to
disclosure under the Vermont Public Records Law (1 V.S.A. §§ 315-320).



From: Anna Bowler <annab@greenlanternsolar.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2020 11:04 AM

To: lan Albinson <ianalbinson+sb@gmail.com>; Bristol Town Administrator <townadmin@bristolvt.org>

Cc: Ralph Meima <ralphm@greenlanterndevelopment.com>; Alan Pratt <alanp@greenlanterndevelopment.com>;
Scott Buckley <scottb@greenlanternsolar.com>; Peter Edlund <petere@greenlanterndevelopment.com>; Jody
Schroeder <jodys@greenlanternsolar.com>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] 116 Solar Project

Good Morning lan,

Once we hit commissioning, | will submit the credit allocations to the utility based on the percentages in exhibit C of
your NMA. No need to take any action there, but | will confirm with the town administrator when this happens. Would
you like to be copied?

After solar credits are allocated, your GMP bills will synch up with the generation period of our Bristol South GLC Solar
project. This may mean that you start receiving bills at a different time of the month. We put together our Solar
Invoices based on 90% of the credits that show up on your GMP bills. The remaining 10% is your savings which will
also be noted on our Invoice. According to the NMA | will be sending these monthly Solar Invoices to the Town Admin
email address (Cc'd). Is that Valerie? Is there anyone else that should be receiving the Solar Invoices?

I look forward to working with you all. Please don't hesitate to reach out with additional questions,

On Wed, Aug 19, 2020 at 3:31 PM Peter Edlund <petere@greenlanterndevelopment.com> wrote:

And just to be clear, we are commissioning Friday but that's not the same Final Completion. We will likely have
punchlist items as well as typical DAS issues to work through. But, the GMP meter should be logging kw-hrs at that
point.

On Aug 19, 2020, at 2:46 PM, lan Albinson <ijanalbinson+sb@gmail.com> wrote:

Excellent.

So given that, we’ll obviously need to begin the process of dispersing those credits, and that would
be a discussion with Valerie.

—lan

lan Albinson, Selectboard Member
Town of Bristol

On Aug 19, 2020, 2:34 PM -0400, Ralph Meima <ralphm@greenlanterndevelopment.com>, wrote:

Thanks, Peter. Awesome!

> On Aug 19, 2020, at 2:26 PM, Peter Edlund <petere@greenlanterndevelopment.com> wrote:

>

> We're scheduled for commissioning this Friday. So bearing any snafus, we should see the meter
spinning by evening.

>

>>0n Aug 19, 2020, at 1:57 PM, Ralph Meima <ralphm@greenlanterndevelopment.com> wrote:
>>

>> Hello lan




>>

>> Thanks for your note. | believe it is being commissioned this week. Sounded that way yesterday.
That means that net metering credits should start flowing to Bristol within the next couple of
monthly billing cycles.

>>

>> As far as | know, all of the final paperwork has been completed.

>>

>> | am cc-ing several of my colleagues in case there is a more current update today:
>>

>> Peter Edlund & Alan Pratt: Construction

>>

>> Scott Buckley: financial closing

>>

>> Anna Bowler: asset, customer, and NM group management

>>

>>

>> Best regards,

>>

>> Ralph

>>

>>>0n Aug 19, 2020, at 1:30 PM, lan Albinson <ianalbinson+sb@gmail.com> wrote:
>>>

>>> Hi Ralph,

>>>

>>> Would you be able to give me an update on the 116 Solar project?

>>>

>>> Thanks.

>>>

>>>—lan

>>>

>>> |an Albinson, Selectboard Member

>>> Town of Bristol

>>

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use
by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that
any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly

prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by
Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more
useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out
more Click Here.

Anna Bowler

Director of Asset Management
Green Lantern Solar
802-257-4800 (0)
802-376-9522 (C)

139 Main Street, Suite 606C
Brattleboro VT 05301

www.greenlanternsolar.com
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